- 3. Reports from Secretary, Treasurer, Standing and Select Committees.
 - 4. Minutes and Resolutions.
 - 5. Balloting for new members.
 - 6. General business.
- 3. A member of the Board of Directors failing to appear within thirty minutes after the time appointed for any meeting shall pay to the treasurer a fine of one dollar unless excused by the President or by a vote of the Board. The fund thus raised shall be subject to appropriation by the Board.
- 4. No member shall be permitted to speak more than once on any one subject, until all the members present desiring to speak shall have been heard, and no member shall speak more than five minutes at any one time.
- 5. At the meetings of the Board no person shall be admitted who is not a member. No member shall engage in private conversation to the interruption of the business of the Board. Any member attending a meeting and absenting himself without leave shall be subject to a fine as an absent member.
- 6. It shall be the duty of the Executive Committee to inquire into and report all in fractions and violations of the rules and regulations of the Association by any of its members,accompanied by any recommenda tions that it may deem desirable. It shall also have to employ, and at pleasure remove all employees needed for the current business. ness of the Association, and to do all acts in and about the management of its affairs, which usually pertain to the duties of an executive committee.
- 7. All special committees for any purpose shall be appointed by the presiding officer, unless otherwise ordered.
- 8. Any member of the Board who shall in his opinion conduct in a manner seriously prejudicial to the interests of the Association may be removed from the Board of Directors at any stated meeting, provided the men. ber accused shall have at least ten days previously been personally notified in writing of the charges against him, and a hearing given him thereon at a stated meeting to be therein specified. But such removal can only be effected by the affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of all the members of the Board.
- 9. Neglect on the part of any Director to attend six successive meetings of the Board, shall be deemed a tender of his resignation of his office. But the Board or the President, or Vice President may excuse any member for such neglect, and before his resignation is accepted under this By Law, the member in default must be specially notified of the same.
- 10. No debt exceeding one hundred dollars shall be contracted without the vote of at least ten directors.
- VII. Any Director or any member of the Association may at any time examine the records of the Secretary, and inspect the accounts of the Treasurer.
- VIII. The names of persons desirous to join the Association shall be sent in writing to the Secretary, stating their age, place of business and residence, and the name of the regiment (if any) with which they are or may have been connected, and endorsed by a member of the Association, and must be submitted for approval to the Board of Directors. All members elect shall signify their assent to these. By-Laws in writing Thirty members shall constitute a quorum

- at any meeting of the Association. Every person elected a member must. within 30 days after being informed theorof by the Secretary, pay to the Treasurer his admission fee and first year's dues, and shall then and not otherwise, be a member of the Association. No person who has been once excluded shall be eligible for election within a year from the date of such exclusion.
- IX-I. All members of the Association shall be entitled to equal rights and privileges.
- 2. Every member shall pay an admission fee of three dollars, and the annual dues of two dollars, for the current year, at the time of joining the Association; and thereafter annual dues of two dollars, payable in ad-vance on the first day of October in each vear.
- 3. Regiments and companies shall be entitled to constitute all their regular mem bers in good standing members of the Asso ciation on the payment of one half the admission fees and dues for each member prosent at the annual inspection. All moneys paid by members of such organizations who shall have previously joined as individuals shall be credited to the aggregated sum to be paid for the admission of said regiment or company.
- 4. Any member can become a member for life by the payment in one sum of 'wen'five dollars, and shall thereafter be exempt from all dues and assessments.
- 5. Any member, regiment, or company, who shall neglect to pay his or their admis sion fees or dues for more than three months or any other indebtedness to the Association, on demand, shall forfeit his, membership in the Association, and cannot be reinstated in such membership except by vote of the Board of Directors, and payment of arrears.
- 6. No member shall be allowed t trans fer his rights of membership.
- 7. Any member whose conduct shall be pronounced by vote of the Board of Directors i to have endangered, or be likely to endanger, the welfare, interest, or character of the Association shall forteit his membership. Such vote shall not be taken without giving two weeks' notice to the offender of the charges made against him, and affording him an opportunity of being heard in his defence.
- S. Any member having complaints or suggestions to make as to the management of posed amendment, with the signatures the Association, must do so in writing to the thereto, to be brought before the Board of Di-Executive Committee.
- 9 No member shall take any property Committee.
- 10. Any member wishing to resign shall make his resignation writing to the Secretary.
- 11. No Director shall receive any profit, salary, or emolument from the funds of the Association, on any pretence, or in any manner whatseever.
- 12. No member shall give any gratuity to any member of the Association.
- 13. All rights and interests of a member in the property and privileges of the Associa tion shall cease with the termination of his membership.
- X.-1. The members of the Association shall hold an annual meeting on the second

- Tuesday of January in each year, and special meetings as may be called pursuant to these By Laws. If the annual meeting shall not take place at the time fixed, it shall be held as soon after as convenient, and the Officers and Directors whose term of office has expired shall hold over until their successors are appointed.
- 2. It shall be the duty of the President, or in his absence, of the Vice President, to call a meeting of the Association on receiving a requisition signed by twenty members. the notices calling any special meeting the particular subjects to be considered shall be specified, and no other business shall be transacted at such meeting but that specified in the notice.
- 3. Thirty members present at a general or special meeting shall form a quorum for the transaction of business.
- 4. At no meeting of the Association shall any subject be introduced or discussed which does not relate directly to its affairs.
- .- 1. The Rifle Lange shall be under the direction of the Executive Committee, who shall establish the rules relating to its management, and who shall have authority to employ such markers and other assistants as may be found necessary.
- 2. The scores made by the sembers shall be recorded in such a manner as the Board of Directors shall from time to time pre-In case of a challenge given to or received from other marksmen, the result of each latest consecutivo practice of each member shall be averaged and the representatives of the Association be selected by the Directors in the order of merit according to the latest averages.
- 3. Payment of the entrance fee and annual subscription is necessary to entitle a member to the use of the range. Non-members may be permitted to use it under such restrictions and on payment of each amount as may be fixed by the Board of Directors. The range shall be free to members on such days as may be fixed by the Board; on the other days each shooting party must pay for the markers' service.
- 4. No betting shall be allowed on the grounds of the Association.
- XII.-To amend these By Laws the proposed amendment shall be subscribed by at least ten members, and by them presented to the President, who shall cause the prorectors at their next meeting thereafter. In case the Directors by a majority vote recommend its passage, the Secretary shall issue whatsoever belonging to the Association from its rooms or grounds, except on the authority of a resolution of the Executive vote of two-thirds of all the members proto all the members of the Association, and a vote of two thirds of all the members prosent at the next annual meeting on the so cond Tuesday of January, thereafter, or at a special meeting to be called for the purpose, in favor of the proposed amendment, shall be requisite for its passage.

WANTED. We will give men & women

Bussiness that will Pay

from \$1 to \$5 per day, can be pursued in your own neighbourhood, it is a rare chance for those out of employment or having leisure time; girls and boys frequently do as well as men. Particulars free.

Address

J. LATHAM & Co. 202, Washington St., Boston, Mass. 12-61ng